
IFB # 19-48 

Removal of Residuals at the Corbalis Water Treatment Plant 

 
MORIN BUILDING 

8570 EXECUTIVE PARK AVENUE  

FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22116-0815 
 

 

Date Issued: May 6, 2019  

 

To:  All Prospective Bidders 

 

Issued by: Donald R. Legg, CPPO, Procurement Manager 

 

Subject: Addendum # 1 to IFB # 19-48, Removal of Residuals at the Corbalis Water Treatment Plant 

  

 

I. The following are questions and answers received on this solicitation. 

 

1. What is the estimated wet ton capacity of the owner’s onsite pad? 

 

A, The pad can store approximately 390,000 ft. of residuals which is about 10,000 tons. 
 

2. What is the pricing under the current contract? 

 

A. The current contract pricing is $26.70 per ton.  

 

3. Does the contractor provide a pad loader under the current contract? 

 

A. Yes, the contractor provides the loader under this contract.  

 

4. Should the winner of new IFB expect the owner’s storage pad to be empty at the beginning of the 

contract period? 

 

A. The pad will not be empty at the start of the contract. 

 

5. What are the hours to load and remove residuals? 

 

A. Monday through Friday, 7:00 am – 9:00 pm.  

 

6. Who provides the fuel for the loader? 

 

A. Fuel will be provided by Fairfax Water. 

 

7. Does Fairfax Water ever use the loader to stock material? 

 

A. Only if the Contractor needs assistance and only after approval from the Contractor.  



8. What is the estimated tonnage currently at the stockpile? 

 

A. 10,000 tons 

 

9. What is the percentage of solids currently in the material? 

 

A. Approximately 32% 

 

10. What is the annual estimate of stockpiled material in a typical weather year? 

 

A. Approximately 10,000 tons 

 

11. Can material be done at night and/or weekends? 

 

A. No night work but in extenuating circumstances FW may approve weekend work. 
 

12. Who pays for the straw and storage trailer, if required? 

 

A. Contractor 

 

 

NO OTHER QUESTIONS WERE RECEIVED BY THE DEADLINE 
 

II. Acknowledgement 
 

Acknowledge your receipt of, and compliance with, this Addendum by either signing the attached 
acknowledgement, or referencing its receipt and your compliance, in your bid. 



IFB # 19-48 

Removal of Residuals at the Corbalis Water Treatment Plant 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 1 

 

 

I certify that the information contained in the proposal submitted on behalf of the below named 

firm incorporates any and all changes to the original specification.  I further certify by my 

signature below, that I am fully authorized to acknowledge receipt of the above addendum and 

also bind the below named firm to the terms, conditions and specifications of the RFP and any 

changes thereto made by this addendum. 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:  

 

 

 

 

FOR: __________________________________    ____________________ 

Company Name       Date 

 

 

 

__________________________________  

Signature of Authorized Agent    

 

 

 

__________________________________   

  Printed/typed name 

 

 

_________________________________ 

  Title 

 


